

## Contact

mail.ajibaskoro@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/aji-baskoro  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Presentations

Design

Technical Writing

## Certifications

Contract Education and Training in  
Theory and Practice

The most outstanding student  
Constitutional Law Faculty of Sharia  
and Law, Sunan Kalijaga Yogyakarta  
State Islamic University

RevoU Mini Course: Intro to Data  
Analytics

Selected Paper Santri Writer Summit  
2017

## Honors-Awards

Mahasiswa Berprestasi Departemen  
Hukum Tata Negara

3rd National Scientific Research  
Competition Sharia Event 2017

Runner up national scientific writing  
competition "Sharia Event 2019"

# Aji Baskoro

Technical Writer at WorkLifeAndBeyond | Reviewer Jurnal Restorasi  
Hukum | Passionate Dreamer, Passionate Learner  
Brebes Regency, Central Java, Indonesia

## Summary

Experienced in Technical Writer, legal, people development, and researcher with a demonstrated history of working in the information and technology, finance industry, family business retail and legal services with a Bachelor of Laws from UIN Sunan Kalijaga Yogyakarta. Bringing top-notch skills in oral, written and interpersonal communication, active listening, analytical and strategic thinking, planning and coordination skills, flexible and adaptable.

---

## Experience

### WorkLifeAndBeyond

Technical Writer

August 2022 - Present (3 months)

Indonesia

### Paham Hukum

Legal Researcher and Writer

June 2021 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Indonesia

- Conducted research on assigned topics, generating comprehensive, factual and viral content.
- Wrote articles on law issues, regulations, social phenomena, etc. for publications on social media posts.
- Brainstormed with the Legal Research department to determine new topics and stories

### Segara Creativa

Founder

April 2021 - Present (1 year 7 months)

Brebes, Central Java, Indonesia

PT. BANK NEGARA INDONESIA (Persero) Tbk.

## Person in Charge (PIC) Rumah BUMN BNI Tegal

July 2021 - October 2021 (4 months)

Tegal, Central Java, Indonesia

- Guided more than 300+ UMKM to solve issues providing appropriate solutions and scaling up their business.
- Acquired and maintained more than 300+ UMKM in 4 regencies (Brebes, Tegal city, Tegal and Pemasang).
- Assisted UMKM who have varying problems with calls promptly by providing friendly, genuine service. 10 calls/day.
- Promoted and clearly explained products of BNI to UMKM based on their needs. Such as finance (Kredit Usaha Rakyat) for their business.
- Held workshop to develop skills of UMKM owners. 1-2 workshops/month.
- Participated in some events to promote UMKM's products, both offline and online, from local to international.
- Collaborated and maintained excellent working relations with numerous external clients and stakeholders, private or public sector, such as local governance, Bank of Indonesia, etc.
- Handled and constantly created social media content (WA Business, Google Business, Instagram, Tik Tok), etc.

## Lentera BSF

Business Development Specialist

2019 - June 2021 (2 years)

Brebes, Central Java, Indonesia

Membuat mode bisnis, merencanakan marketing, menjalin hubungan/relasi dengan pihak lain yang berpotensi

## Mahkamah Konstitusi Republik Indonesia

Champion Constitutional Moot Court Competition (CMCC) 2019  
Regional Tengah

October 2019 - October 2019 (1 month)

## Jurnal Restorasi Hukum

Editor In Chief

March 2018 - 2019 (1 year)

Pusat Studi dan Konsultasi Hukum (PSKH) Fakultas Syari'ah dan Hukum UIN  
Sunan Kalijaga Yogyakarta

## Komunitas Untuk Jogja (KUJ)

Human Resources Administrator

August 2018 - August 2018 (1 month)

Yogyakarta Area, Yogyakarta, Indonesia

Kementerian Agama Republik Indonesia

Selected Paper and Presenter

October 2017 - October 2017 (1 month)

Greater Jakarta Area, Indonesia

Santri Writer Summit

---

## Education

UIN Sunan Kalijaga Yogyakarta

Bachelor of Laws - LLB, Constitutional law · (2016 - 2020)